MINUTES OF THE MEETING FISH AND GAME COMMITTEE MONTANA STATE SENATE

March 12, 1983

The meeting of the Fish and Game Committee was called to order by Chairman Ed B. Smith on March 12, 1983 at 1:00 P.M. in Room 402, State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: Roll was called with Senator Tveit excused and all other members present.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 764:

AN ACT TO ALLOW THE POSSESSION AND TRANSPORTATION OF EAGLE PARTS AND PLUMAGE FOR RELIGIOUS PURPOSES BY MEMBERS OF INDIAN TRIBES WHEN SUCH POSSESSION OR TRANS-PORTATION IS PERMITTED BY FEDERAL LAW

Representative Nilson, District #37, presented this bill to the committee. A copy of his statement is attached as Exhibit 1.

Representative Hanson, District #57, is in favor of this bill. She feels the Indian tribes should be allowed to possess and transport eagle parts as it is a part of their culture which means very much to them.

Joseph Filsman, representing CS&K Tribes, supports this bill. This bill would allow the use of eagle feathers for religious purposes. It would eliminate a lot of harassment and confusion. The feathers in question have been in Indian families for hundreds of years and are an important part of their religious culture.

Representative Howe, District #58, is in favor of this bill. She is an enrolled member of the Crow Tribe. She can testify that the parts and plumage of the eagle serve as a significant purpose to the Indian tribes and have since the beginning of time. The plumage is passed from generation to generation.

Jim Flynn, Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks, supports this bill.

Jon Contway, Montana Assistant Coordinator of Indian Tribes, stated this bill is touching on religion and something that we have been using for years and years. This will help cement relationships between Indians and non-Indians.

John Winter Boy would hope that this bill would be passed because the feathers are used for our religious ceremonies.

Representative Kennerly, District #13, stated this bill brings the state law into conformity with the federal law, allowing native American's to possess eagle feathers.

Fish and Game Committee March 12, 1983 Page Two

David Small, representing the Montana International Policy Board and also representing the tribes that aren't here today, gave testimony in support of this bill. A copy of his statement is attached as Exhibit 2.

Representative Ellison, District #73, supports this bill. One thing that hasn't been mentioned is that if this bill passes the Indians will not start killing eagles. The feathers that they have, they have had them for generations. They have to have a federal permit to have these. The Indians will not be killing eagles.

There were no opponents.

Chairman Smith asked for questions from the committee.

Senator Smith said he attended an Indian ceremony at Fort Kip and it was one of the most beautiful ceremonies he has ever seen. It was stated in testimony that they have to stay on the reservation with the eagle parts. How then were some of the Indians able to participate in the ceremony, some were from North Dakota, Canada and all states of the nation.

Representative Nilson said it is illegal to go from one reservation to another.

Senator Smith asked why this bill didn't go a little bit farther.

Representative Nilson said this brings us in compliance with the federal laws.

Mr. Flynn said his understanding of this bill is that with the federal law this will take care of all of the problems.

Representative Nilson closed by stating there is a feather bank in Pocatello, Idaho where dead eagle feathers and parts are collected for the Indians to use.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 764: Senator Lee made a motion that HB 764 be concurred in. The motion passed unanimously.

CONSIDERATION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 94:

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH, WILDLIFE AND PARKS TO ISSUE PERMITS FOR THE TAKING AND HOLDING OF RAPTORS FOR CAPTIVE BREEDING PROJECTS

Representative Ellison, District #73, presented this bill as sponsor. He stated this is a simple bill and if you will turn to Section 3 you will see what the bill does. It allows for the captive breeding of raptors and allows for the Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks to promulgate rules in this regard. At the Fish and Game Committee March 12, 1983 Page Three

present time there is licensed breeding in Montana but the maximum birds, per falconer, is three. You obviously cannot enter into an intensive breeding program with a limit of three birds. These birds are hard to obtain and a trained bird is quite valuable.

Jim Flynn, Department of Fish, Wildlife and Parks, gave testimony in support of this bill. A copy of his statement is attached as Exhibit 3.

Jeff Woldum, Montana Falconers Association, stated this piece of legislation would allow us to breed, in captivity, some of the rare and hard to obtain species of birds. He read and furnished the committee with his testimony on this bill which is attached as Exhibit 4. We appreciated that Mr. Woldum brought his falcon to the committee for us to see.

Craig Campbell, Montana Raptors Propagators, supports this bill. He does not feel there will be very many people actively in the breeding of the birds and that it would be easy to regulate.

Thomas Nygard, Bozeman, Montana, would like to go on record in support of this bill.

Ted Winsell, Butte, Montana, is a wildlife biologist and would like to go on record in support of this bill.

There were no opponents.

Chairman Smith asked for questions from the committee.

Senator Mohar asked if someone would explain about the peregrine falcon and why their populations have been severely impacted. Also, would it be their intention, in the future, to release any of the birds into the wild to help reestablish their population.

Craig Campbell said the reasons for the population declines were the use of pesticides, DDT and other types. He worked for the Fish and Game Department for a couple of years on how birds of prey were affected. Any accumulation of pesticide weakens the egg shell. That is one of the main reasons why the peregrine falcon is so rare. As far as releasing the birds for the state, currently the Fish, Wildlife and Parks has grants, through oil companies, and they are releasing birds in the state. We would be raising a limited amount of birds for our own use. We are not allowed to let the birds go. Occasionally we will lose them. No, we wouldn't be raising the birds to release in the state. The state already is taking care of that.

Senator Smith asked if there were predators that bother the peregrine falcon.

Fish and Game Committee March 12, 1983 Page Four

Craig Campbell said gray horned owls and eagles can catch young birds before they learn how to fly and skunks and raccoons get into the nests and destroy the eggs. There is also a problem with people moving into the breeding areas and the birds will leave.

Senator Smith said he had watched a program on TV where they removed the egg from the nest, replaced it with a plastic egg, incubated the egg and hatched it and then placed the chick back in the nest. The parent would take over immediately with feeding the chick.

Craig Campbell said they do not recognize the young as their own. It is their instinct to take care of the baby.

Senator Smith said DDT has not been used for 20 years. He asked where the birds are picking this up.

Craig Campbell said it was banned in 1970 but the shelf life is 100 years and in the environment it will last 10 to 15 years. Birds fly to Mexico and pick it up and there are farmers who still have a surplus.

Senator Smith said he would hope we wouldn't use a pesticide because of one bird.

Craig Campbell said the environment has been cleaned up and the use of pesticides now has been compatible. That is why there has been more success with the peregrine.

Ted Winsell said they have collected prey species around the state and tested for DDT. They are picking DDT up in Mexico or whereever they migrate. Prey species seem to be relatively free of DDT now and he would hope they will recover in the state fairly soon.

Senator Smith said the Fish and Game Department have found considerable amounts of DDT in ducks. It is surprising that there would be this amount of residue in these birds when there is such a small amount of DDT being used. We should investigate where they are picking this up and should put some pressure on the companies that are manufacturing it. There is a lot less problem with the chemicals we are now using.

DISPOSITION OF HOUSE BILL NO. 94: Senator Lee made a motion that HB 94 be concurred in. The motion passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 1:36 P.M.

Ed B. Ami

ED B. SMITH, Chairman

ROLL CALL

FISH & GAME COMMITTEE

48th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1983

ŕ

Date 3-12-83

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
Senator Severson	V		
Senator Lee	V		
Senator Tveit			V
Senator Lane	V		
Senator Mohar	V		
Senator Jacobson	v		
Senator Smith	\checkmark		
<u> </u>			

COMMITTEE ON _____ FISH AND GAME

	VISITORS' REGISTER			
NAME	REPRESENTING	BILL #	Check Support	and the second se
Joseph J Feliman	CS+K Triber	764	X	
Janne C. Feloman				
Lois Filsman	<i>f</i> ,			
NoterMan Cer Vere	Self	X	X	
Derek Fancher				
W mac Roberta	Montaxa Falconers asm	4594	×	
()ff wasplum	Martana Falcoura Que.	1 .	X	
saig Campbell	Montana Replace Proper otor 3	HB 94	X	
Jim Flynn	DEPT FWP	HB 94	×	
- Rep R. Home	Crow Libe	HB764	X	
Marian Hansn	District 57	764	X	
Son Continny	Mont Coursinably of Indiantin	764	×	
of Roland Kennerky	Rist 13	764	×	
- Anig and	Montana Inter friker boling Boar			
for Kunlig So	Hock By Mout	764	X	
Fudwigt Josephingh	empa belena	lingu	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	
Thomas Alzgard	Mont. Falconers and	H1394	1 V	
Toky Tauncoul Tubbs	Montance falconers	ay		
Toky Taunsont Tubbs	Ibutance Jalcone)			
				1
				1
L				

(This sheet	be used	by	those	testify	g	on	а	bill.)
x = -								

.

۳

ME: CRAIG CAMPBELL	DATE: 372-83
ORESS: Rtz Box 90 MANMAHAW,	mt.
IONE: 282.7450	
EPRESENTING WHOM? MONTAWA RAPTOR	PREPAGATORS
PPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: HB .	94
O YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND?	OPPOSE?
OMMENT:	

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

(This	sheet	be	used	by	those	testify	g	on	a	bill.)
-										

NAME: Joseph J. Feloman DATE: 3-12-83 ADDRESS: By 192 At Squating Mt.
ADDRESS: By 192 At Squating mt.
PHONE: 745 377/
REPRESENTING WHOM? CSXK Tribes
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: HIS 764
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMMENT:
DIFASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

(This sheet the used by those testify g on a bill.)

NAME: Jeff Waldum	DATE: 3-12-83
ADDRESS: Box 13, Branning, Mt.	
PHONE: 338, 7866	
REPRESENTING WHOM? Martane Falcours	Claset.
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: $HB 94$	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENT:	

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

P

(This sheet	be used by those tes	stify g on a bill.)
AME :	Surol/	DATE :
DDRESS: 33	53 Rhind and	Billings NH. 5902
ZEPRESENTING WH	OM? Montana Fr.	ten triber 1 Dolity Board
APPEARING ON WH	ICH PROPOSAL: Stll #	764
X YOU: SUPPO	RT? AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENT:	ease sol wit	ter testimony
	NNY DREDARED STATEMENTS	WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

ø

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.

Exhibit 1 Submitted by Representative Nilson March 12, 1983

HB 764 allows native Americans who

are tribal members to posess lagle

feathers. these flathers are an extremely important part of their culture and heritage, the significance of the eagle feather, to an Irdian, is parallel with the Holy Cross in the Christian religion. However, under existing law, the feathers Can be possessed only on Federal Lands, in other words, on a reservation. If an Indian, with these feathers, should leave the reservation to altend a ceremony in

sution on the Montaria then that

Indian is auticle the laws of Montana another problem that exists is with members of tribes who do not live on a reservation. Those members can't even posess something that is a part of their culture! This bill is in compliance with Federal law and is very important to a large number of Montanans. I hope you "Do Concur" with HB 764. Thank you. La Milson

Exhibit 2 Submitted by David Small March 12, 1983

DAUID SMALL March 12, 1983 Montana Inter-Tribal Policy Board

2303 Grand Ave., Suite 5 • Billings, MT 59102 • (406) 652-3113

MEMBER TRIBES

Blackfeet

March 12, 1983

Crow Flathead Honorable Senator Ed B. Smith, Chairman Fort Belknap Fort Peck Senate Fish and Game Committee Little Shell Montana Senate Northern Cheyenne Rocky Boy

Mr. Chairman and Committee Members, this bill before you represents a number of critical issues of which the Montana Inter-Tribal Policy Board wishes to address.

Since the beginning of Statehood, Montana has recognized the various tribes living within her boundaries. These Tribes in return have recognized Montana as a State. With this recognition / each party also realizes that each has a religion, culture, and tradition that is inherent in its claim that the people of each society have the freedom to exercise not only how they live, but to have the freedom to choose their respective culture, tradition, and religion without bias judgment on either side.

The eagle has long been a symbol of significance recognized by both Indian and non-Indian alike. We have this symbol on our coins and flags -- the President of this nation uses this symbol to signify his office.

The Indian people of this state also place a special significance on this symbol. We use the eagle and his feathers in all areas of our culture, but nowhere is more emphasis placed as in our religious ceremonies.

We realize this may seem foreign to those of you not familiar with our culture and traditions. However, would you have a Priest arrested for displaying the cross? Or have a Rabbi arrested for wearing the Star of David? Under current law, this is a reality for our people.

We cannot practice our religion with other tribes. We cannot go to social gatherings of other tribes. We cannot follow the traditions of our people. And, we cannot even leave our reservations without the risk of having our eagle feathers confiscated. A wise man once said: "Let me be a free man, free to choose the religion of my fathers, free to go where I choose, free to live as I choose." If a white man breaks the law, punish him by the law. If an Indian breaks the law, punish him by that same law.

Mr. Chairman, we want this freedom to follow the religion of our forefathers, without bias judgement on both, or either side. We would like to see this bill passed with even better results than in the House of Representatives. With this Committee's support, we believe it will.

Exhibit 3

HB 94

Testimony presented by Jim Flynn, Department of Fish, Wildlife & Parks

March 12, 1983

This bill, as amended by the House, would allow the Department to issue permits for the taking and holding of raptors for captive breeding projects. The House has incorporated a number of amendments to the original bill which will allow the Department to carefully monitor and regulate the use of raptors for captive breeding purposes.

Because of the complexity of raising raptors for captive breeding, the Department does not expect very many permits to be sought. Nonetheless, to the extent that such activities are necessary, this bill provides the legal mechanism to allow captive breeding.

Further, federal law currently allows captive breeding of raptors to occur. However, because Montana does not specifically allow the keeping of raptors for captive breeding purposes, people in Montana cannot currently initiate captive breeding projects. Thus, this bill will bring Montana law in line with the federal requirements for raptors.

Again, given the amendments made in the House to this bill, which will allow the Department to keep close tabs on such projects, the Department supports the passage of House Bill 94.

Exhibit 4 Submitted by Jeff Woldum March 12, 1983

fletober 27, 1982

Rathi Rogers Box 63 Winifred, Montana 59489

u pricin ~

Orville Ellison McLeed, Montana 59052

Mr. Filison,

Steve Aller has requested that I address several questions and problems concerning the proposed captive breeding law in this state. Since some of these questions aren't related I will simply address them one at a time.

1. Why do we need this law?

Under current Montana law there are only two types of permits under which hawks may be kept: 1. falconry permit and 2. scientific collecting permit. The falconry permit is the only permit available to non-academic persons. The federal falconry law allows a maximum of 3 raptors. We can not change this limit. Assuming a breeder must have a pair of raptors to begin with, this only allows him to raise one young per year. We need a law separate from the falconry law allowing more than three raptors to be kept.

2. How many ruptors are we talking about and what will they be used for?

We are talking about raising a very few of the rarest types of follows. It takes a tremendous investment of time and energy to build and successfully operate a breading facility. It is a fair assumption that breeders will not go to this trouble to raise calcons which are already common in the wild. The total number of falcon: raised in the 50 states this year was less than 250 or about 5 per staty. Of this 250, more than 200 were raised by Cornell University. Privat - breeders (like the ones we would have in Hontana) only produced about 50 birds this year.

Our goal, which would take many years to achieve, would be to produce a sut 20-25 young per year...enough a supply the 40 odd faiconers in this state with hosting books. We are not going to raise large numbers of common backs...it just wouldn't be a sensible investment of time. a

3. How are other states currently handling these activites?

The federal government is in the midst of promulgating captive breeding regulations. They have been more than four years at this time...and may be more than four more. These activites are being handled in other states in two different ways; 1. Scientific collecting permit and 2. captive breeding permit issued in accordance with state law or regulation. At this time the most common method is the scientific collecting permit. Wyoming, Washington. S. Dakota, Texas and many others use this type of permit while waiting for federal captive breedings regs. Montana is extremely stringent with these collecting permits, issuing them only to professors, etc... The normal course of action is for a potential breeder to apply to the federal government for a "Special Purpose Permit". He is then inspected by a federal game warden and the "Special Purpose Permit" is denied or issued. The states then issue a captive breeding or scientific permit. Montana will not issue scientific permits and has no legal authorization to issue captive breeding permits. When the federal captive breeding regulations are finally promulgated then all states will have to comply.

4. Is this simple enabling legislation giving the Fish and Game Commission authorization to issue permits and regulation enough? Should we have a more detailed law?

There are two reasons we feel that this simple enabling law followed by complicated Commission regulations is preferable to a complicated law. The Fish and Game Commission is probably the more appropriate body to discuss whether a 12 ft. chamber is adequate for imprints, or at what age the young should be banded, or any of a myriad of other technical problems. A more important reason is the fact that at some time in the future these federal regulations will be out and Montana will have to comply. It would be much easier to change commission regulation at any of six annual meetings than it would be to come back to a legislature which meets only every two years.

5. Other information:

In 1981 the Montana Fish and Game Dept. completed an evaluation of this state's falconry program. One of the major recommendations was that this state's falconers and the Dept. itself try to change the law so that capitive propagation of raptors would be legal.

During the August 1982 meeting the Hontana Fish and Game Commission directed the Department's legal staff to work with this state's falconers and the Fish and Game Sub-committee to insure that any proposed law was properly written and titled and numbered. In a nutshell, we are a small group of avid sportsmen who hunt with falcons. We would like that state's permission to breed falcons in captivity so that more of us would be able to use some of the more desirable species of hawks.

• .

We greatly appreciate your help...if there are other questions we may answer or things we can do to aid you, do not hesitate to call on us.

3.

Thank you.

32 R--

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

	March 12,	₁₉ 83
MR. PRESIDENT		
We, your committee on FISH AND C	JAMIS	••••••
having had under consideration	HOUSE	Bill No 764
NILSON (LEE)		····· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Respectfully report as follows: That	HOUSE	. Bill No. 764
--------------------------------------	-------	----------------



i.

STATE PUB. CO. Helena, Mont.

ED B. SMITH

. . . .

..... Chairman.

D

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

	•••••	March	12,	
MB PRESIDENT				
	H AND CAMP			
We, your committee on		••••••		
having had under consideration		HOUSE	!	Bill No. 94
ELLISON (S	1 T /12 1 1			
ETTTPOH (PS	1111			

Respectfully report as follows:	That	HOUSE	Bill No. 94

BE CONCURRED IN

.

BEXXX

Ê,

ED B. SMITH

..... Chairman.